



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

#74349

10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492

+852-67115777

hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

<https://www.hkoagt.com>



KIEZZLE

Filipino | Christian | Married | 32 years old | 1 kids
Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Hi good hearted Employers!

My name is Kiezzle . You can call me Joy. I am 32 years old currently in hongkong working with 3 members of the family. A couple and a 9 year old kid.

The reason why I don't wanna renew this employer's is that the mom stays at home so mostly she's the one in charge in taking care of the kid.I need someone who really need a help specially when it comes in taking care of their kids.

I take care a kid and a new born and a golden retriever dog on my previous employer of 4 years. The reason I did not renew is that I considering my health since I don't have enough rest or sleep and day off. I only have once a month day off. Plus, the couple use cigarettes at home which make me decide not to renew anymore.

I can cooked easy food and can follow recipes. But Im good more in taking care of babies and household chores.

I am a God fearing person very understanding,kind and trustworthy. I can work without any supervision. I love outside activities too.

Hope I can find a good and kind employers here. Thank you so much. God bless



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-12-05



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing
◆ Cleaning



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Filipino ◆ Chinese long soup ◆ Baking



EXPERIENCE

Dec2018-Dec2022

Hong Kong (Kowloon)

Hong Kongese family

2Adults

2Kids(1yr and 8 months, 2month old) when I started working

1Dog

Duties:House chore, Baby care, Child care, Pet care, Iroing,Cooking, Marketing etc

Dec2022-Dec2024

Kong Kong (Hong Kong island)

German & Chinese family

2Adults

1Kid (7yrs old) when I started working

Dutes: House chore, Child care, Iroing ,Cooking, Marketing etc



EDUCATION

High school graduate